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Malaise, Gordon

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 7:29 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: RUSH _ Risser amendment request to SB626 AB750

Hi Gordon, Senator Risser would like amendments drafted to SB626 and AB750 that would exempt any employer (non-
profit, for profit) that provide home, personal or nursing or other care to disabled, elderly or other vulnerable populations
through county or city-county health departments.

The goal is to keep the provisions of the bills from affecting the living wage provisions for agencies that contract with
Dane and Milwaukee County that provide this care to vulnerable populations. Dane County is not a Family Care county,
Milwaukee County is.

There may be other amendments coming tomorrow or from Senator Harris's office.

Thanks, Terry
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

~

TO SENATE BILL 626

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
1. Page 1, line 3: after “respect to” insert “certain”.

L/
2. Page 3, line 13: after “treasury” insert , _other than an employee who

provides home care, personal care, nursing care, or other care to persons with

disabilities, persons who are elderly, or other vulnerable populations through a
‘/ [ g
health ment e lished under s, 251,02 (1) or a city—county health

v

department established under s. 251.02 (1m)”.

3. Page 3, line 16‘:/ after “treasury” insert “, other than an employee who

provides home care, personal care, nursing care, or other care to persons with

iliti rson ho are elderly, or other vulnerabl lations through

[V
county health department established under s. 251.02 (1) or a city—county health

-

epartmen lished under s, 251.02 (1m)”.

(END)



